
Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Goold_..._.. 
Sunday,M~· 
R3 Reciprocity 
work this week 

No work this week 5-12-13 thank you. My email has been doing crazy things and I've sent you an email each 
week and I have no clue why they never came through. I'm very sorry. 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Goold~ 
Saturday, May 18~:45 AM -
R3 Reciprocity 
Re: work this week 

No work this week 5-20 thank you. 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Goold~ 
Sunday,M~ 
R3 Reciprocity 

No work this week thank you 5-25-13 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Goold••••••1111• 
Sunday, June 02, 2013 7:12 PM 
R3 Reciprocity 

No work this week 4-2-2013 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Goold•••••••• 
Sunday, June 09, 2013 8:48AM 
R3 Reciprocity 

No work the week of 4-9-13 thank you 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Goold 
Sunday, June 
R3 Reciprocity 

PM 

Hello, its Tim Goold no work for this week of 6 -16-2013. 
thank you 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Goold_ ••••• 
Saturday, June 22, 2013 
R3 Reciprocity 
weekly email 

No work this week June 22, thank you 

1 



Warren, Geoffrey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Tim Goold········ 
Monday, July 01, 2013 8:25 AM 
R3 Reciprocity 
weekly email 

Follow up 
Completed 

No work this week 6-30-13, thank you 
Tim Goold 

1 


